
Harry Kim 
Mayor 

November 8, 2005 

Arlene Yoshimura, RS 
Ala Kai Realty, Inc. 

(llnunfu nf ~afttaii 
PLANNING DEPART1\1ENT 

101 Pauahi Street, Suite 3 • Hilo, Hawaii 96720-3043 
(808) 961-8288 • Fax (808) 961-8742 

688 Kinoole Street, Suite 102 
Hilo, HI 96720 

Dear Ms. Yoshimura: 

DETERMINATION OF PRE-EXISTING LOTS 
TMK: 1·2·06:54 (lots D-2 & D-4) 

Christopher J. Yuen 
Directnr 

Roy R. Takemoto 
Deputy Director 

This is to acknowledge receipt of your letter of September 5, 2005, and document regarding the subject 
matter. 

Please be advised that we have reviewed the document submitted, our department records, as well as 
those of the Real Property Tax Division, and determined that the subject property consist of two (2) 
separate legal lots of record: 

1) Parcel 54 (Lot D-2) consisting of 5.677 acres; and 
2) Parcel 54 (Lot D-4) consisting of 5.647 acres. 

Both lots were created as part of Subdivision No. 785 which was approved by the Planning and 
Traffic Commission on July 6, 1954. 

It is our understanding that, based on this information provided regarding pre-existing lots, you may be 
submitting an application for consolidation and resubdivision of the subject parcels which would result in 
the development of specific metes and bounds for the subdivided lots. If consolidation and resubdivision is 
not the intent, you may want to have a modern metes and bounds survey be conducted for a more 
accurate and current land area determination and that a map reflecting this information may be submitted 
for certification. 

A request for separate tax map key parcel numbers should be in writing to this department. 

Hawai 'i County is an Equal Opportunity Provider and Employer 



: 10 TAKEYA 
, 1dent & Pnnc'1pal Broker-. 

'Mr. Cfin stoyfier Yuen 
Director of Pfanning 
County of J-fawaii 
101 Pauafii Street, Suite 3 
J-fi{o, J{J 96720 

Seytem6er 5, 2005 

'Re: TMX 3/ 1-2-6:54 (Lots V 2 ana V4) 

Vear Mr. Yuen: 

May I _p{ease ask your kina assistance in aoing a aetermination of 
a _pre-existing fot on TMX 3/1-2-6-:54 (Lots V2 anaV4). 

I am encfosing a coyy of tfie Veea to suyyort tfie existence of tfie 
two seyarate fots. If tfie aetermination is f avora6fe, I wouG£ ilk.e to 
cordia{{y request a TMX #for tfie otfier yarce[ 

If I can 6e of any further fiefp,yfease contact me at 959-7818 or on 
my ce{{ at 937-7994. ..'Any assistance you may 6e a6{e to give me in 
tfiis matter wouG£ 6e great{y ayyreciatecl 

Sincere{y, 

cfi•Tun Uos~imur~ 
.Jlr{een Yosfii:!lra, 'RS 
.Jl{a Xai 'Reafty, Inc. 

688 Kinoole Street • Suite 102 • Hilo, Hawaii 96720 • Telephone (808) 935-3378 • Facsimile (808) 935-7575 
Visit our website at www.alakairealty.com 


	Scan646, March 04, 2008
	Scan647, March 04, 2008

